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November 14, 2018 

Ms. Barbara Brown 

Project Coordinator 

Maryland Department of the Environment 

1800 Washington Boulevard 

Baltimore, MD 21230 

Re: Response and Development Work Plan 

 Addendum – Comment Response Letter 

 Area A: Sub-Parcel A8-1 

 Tradepoint Atlantic 

 Sparrows Point, MD 21219 

Dear Ms. Brown: 

On behalf of EnviroAnalytics Group, LLC (EAG), ARM Group Inc. (ARM) is pleased to 

provide the following responses to comments received from the Maryland Department of the 

Environment (MDE) in an email dated October 22, 2018.  The MDE provided comments 

regarding the previous Response and Development Work Plan (RADWP) Addendum submission 

(dated October 11, 2018) for Sub-Parcel A8-1 (the Site) of the Tradepoint Atlantic property 

located in Sparrows Point, Maryland.  Based on the minor nature of the comments, the Sub-

Parcel A8-1 RADWP Addendum itself will not be updated, but this Comment Response Letter 

serves the purpose of providing additional details as requested by the MDE.  Relevant 

attachments including development plan figures and details are referenced herein.  Responses to 

the MDE comments are provided below; the original comments are included in italics with 

responses following.   

A revised development figure for the Site is attached to this letter as Figure 1.  Please note that 

the lease line and layout of the proposed building and parking areas were not modified; however 

minor changes to the proposed utility alignments are reflected in the updated development plan.  

The limit of disturbance (LOD) was slightly modified, but the total area within the LOD remains 

the same as in the previous RADWP Addendum submission (5.0 acres).  This revised figure 

supersedes Figure 1 of the recent RADWP Addendum submission (dated October 11, 2018) for 

Sub-Parcel A8-1.   
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1. Please submit a figure that depicts construction details for the new stormwater outfall on 

the western portion of the property.  

As requested, additional construction details for the new stormwater outfall proposed to 

the west of the main development area are provided in Attachment 1 and Attachment 2.  

The drawings in Attachment 1 show pervious and impervious areas around the Site and 

the stormwater drainage network that leads to the new proposed outfall.  Attachment 2 

provides a storm drain profile for the main line leading to the new outfall (highlighted in 

yellow in Attachment 1) including the gradient of the gravity flow stormwater system as 

well as the length, width, and thickness of the riprap protection surrounding the outfall. 

2. Determine if this stormwater outfall will intersect the groundwater table. 

According to development plans provided by Tradepoint Atlantic, the stormwater outfall 

and portions of the drainage network appear to be proposed to be installed below the 

groundwater table.  Attachment 2 shows the stormwater outfall and drainage network 

profile.  Since the potentiometric surface in the vicinity of the proposed outfall was 

approximately 9 feet above mean sea level (amsl) (refer to the Parcel A8 Phase II 

Investigation Report) and the outfall has a proposed bottom elevation of approximately 5 

feet amsl, the outfall will likely be submerged. 

3. Regarding the exposure days listed for the Construction Worker (storm drain and 

stormwater) in the approved RADWP, will the duration remain the same? 

The agency-approved Sub-Parcel A8-1 RADWP (Revision 0) dated February 15, 2018 

stated that intrusive activities associated with the installation of storm drains and 

stormwater structures had an estimated exposure duration of 18 days.  The RADWP also 

provided a maximum allowable exposure duration of 45 days before site-specific health 

and safety requirements would be warranted.  Tradepoint Atlantic has indicated that the 

revised exposure days for the stormwater system will be 36 days; since this does not 

exceed the allowable limit of 45 days there are no significant concerns.  

If you have any questions, or if we can provide any additional information at this time, please do 

not hesitate to contact ARM Group Inc. at 410-290-7775.   

Respectfully submitted, 

ARM Group Inc. 

  Taylor R. Smith     T. Neil Peters, P.E. 

Project Engineer     Senior Vice President 
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